
 
 
Posted   __________________________@ ______________pm by ____________________   

West Plainfield Fire Protection District  

24901 County Road 95, Davis, California 95616 (530)756-0212 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – REGULAR MEETING 

May 18, 2021 at 7:00 PM 

 
To be held via Video and Teleconference 

Video Meeting Information 

https://zoom.us/j/98831083439?pwd=QjdISXQ3L0xpaThSSGRra3dCbGhlZz09   
Meeting ID: 988 3108 3439 

Passcode: 242565 
 

Phone Meeting Information 

Dial by phone +1 669 900 6833 

 
Remote Meeting Locations: 25258 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 

34791 Creeksedge Road, Davis, CA 95616 
34905 Creeksridge Road, Davis, CA 95616 
37007 Russell Boulevard, Davis, CA 95616 
26213 County Rd 96, Davis, CA 95616 
 

 

1) Call the Meeting to Order and Establish Quorum 

2) Public Comment 

3) Old Business 

a) Update – Weed Abatement (BC Wilson) 

b) Update – Yolo County Fire Sustainability Committee (Was 172 Funds) (AC Stiles) 

4) Lillard Hall 

a) Manager Report (Hall Manager Gonzalez) 

b) Discussion / Action – Lillard Hall door replacement quote award (Hall Manager Gonzalez) 
5) New Business  

a) Discussion / Action – Out of District Volunteer Applications (Chief Rita) 

b) Discussion/Action – YCPARMIA 

i) Adopt - Resolution to Join ERMA (BC Wilson) 

ii) Authorize Signature - Letter of Intent to Join ERMA (BC Wilson)  

c) Discussion/Action – Standing Committees – Reports (President McMullen) 

Standing Committees 

i) Benefits and Budget Committee – Hjerpe, Amy 

ii) Personnel Committee – Guarino, Amy  

iii) District Funding and Development Committee - Yeager, Hjerpe 

iv) IHS Committee - McMullen, Guarino 

v) Lillard Hall Committee – Yeager, Amy 

d) Discussion/Action – Liaison Reports (President McMullen)  

i) Fire Prevention/Investigation – McMullen  

ii) Training – Yeager  

Page 1 of 32

https://zoom.us/j/98831083439?pwd=QjdISXQ3L0xpaThSSGRra3dCbGhlZz09


 
 
Posted   __________________________@ ______________pm by ____________________   

iii)  Large Equipment/Facilities – McMullen  

6) Fire Chief’s Report (Chief Rita) 

7) Battalion Chief’s Report (BC Wilson) 

8) Clerks Report 

a) Discussion/Action – West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill Review 

b) Approval of Prior Board Meeting Minutes (Clerk Gonzalez) 

i) Regular Meeting of April 20, 2021 

9) Open Forum  

10) Next regular Board meeting on June 15, 2021, unless another date is agreed upon. 

11) Meeting Adjourned (President McMullen) 

 

Page 2 of 32



Page 3 of 32



Sacs Door & Gate, CORPSacs Door & Gate, CORP
5150 Fair  Oaks Blvd #3135150 Fair  Oaks Blvd #313

Carmichael, CA 95608Carmichael, CA 95608
916-442-7243916-442-7243

EstimateEstimate 6968379
JobJob 6967995

Estimate DateEstimate Date 3/23/2021
Customer POCustomer PO

Bill ing AddressBill ing Address
Lillard Hall
24901 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616 USA

Job AddressJob Address
Lillard Hall
24901 County Road 95
Davis, CA 95616 USA

Estimate DetailsEstimate Details

Estimate

Task #Task # Descr iptionDescr iption QuantityQuantity Your Pr iceYour Pr ice Your TotalYour Total
EST MAIN DOOR MAIN DOOR 

PAIR  3-0 x 6-8 x 1 3/4" 18 gauge hollow metal door
Removable Center Mullion  (See attached example pictures)
Ball Bearing Hinges 
Panic hardware 
Lever lock Trim
Surface mounted closers 
Center seal 
Door sweeps 
72" Thresholds  
 
S IDE DOORSIDE DOOR

PAIR 3-0 x 6-8 x 1 3/4" 18 gauge hollow metal door
Removable Center Mullion   (See attached example pictures)
Ball Bearing Hinges 
Panic hardware 
Lever lock Trim
Surface mounted closers 
Center seal 
Door sweeps 
72" Thresholds  
 
Middle Door Middle Door 

PAIR 3-0 x 6-8 x 1 3/4" 18 gauge hollow metal door 
Removable Center Mullion  (See attached example pictures)
Ball Bearing Hinges 
Panic hardware 
Lever lock Trim
Surface mounted closers 
Center seal 
Door sweeps 
72" Thresholds 

** Reuse existing frames

**AL Finish on all Hardware

**Our In house Locksmith will key the same to match the existing key  (We will need a
picture of the key prior to order to match key type to match)
 
**Door slabs Come in Gray Primered

1.00 $9,870.00 $9,870.00

Potential SavingsPotential Savings $0.00

Sub-TotalSub-Total $9,870.00
TaxTax $0.00

TotalTotal $9,870.00Page 4 of 32



Thank you for your business!

I authorize this estimate in the amount of $9,870.00.
By paying the due balance on invoices provided, the Client hereby acknowledges that all requested service
items for this date and/or any other dates listed above in the description section of the table, have been
performed and have been tested showing successful satisfactory repair, unless otherwise stated on the
invoice, in which labor service charges still apply if any repairs have been made. By accepting this invoice,
the Client agrees to pay in full the amount listed in the Total section of the invoice.

All Special Orders are subject to a 50% down payment and DEPOSITS ARE NONREFUNDABLE

Canceled/NSF/Returned Checks are subject to a $50 Charge. All payments are due at time of service. Late
payments will be subject to late fees[$15/ day and 3% interest.]

If due to non-payment and a lien on the property is placed, customer will be responsible for the $300 Lein
Fee plus the cost of parts and labor and any attorney /legal/court fees.

If due to non-payment customer is taken to small claims then customer will be responsible for any and all
legal fees associated plus the cost of the original invoice including late fees and interest.

$29 Service Call Fee Will be applied to all warranty calls past 30 days from the original service date.
Minimum Labor charge will be applied to any additional work at rate of $89.

SACS warranty service calls available Monday through Friday 9 am to 5 pm

Page 5 of 32



Page 6 of 32



Page 7 of 32



lillardhall@westplainfieldfire.com 

Christopher J Voyvodich 

DIR# 1000000912 
SBC #: 23419 

License #722434 

24901 Co Rd 95
Davis CA 95616 

Location: 

Email: 

30534 

Lillard Hall
24901 Co Rd 95
Davis CA 95616 

Company: 

530-771-7910 Phone:  
Brenda 

Date: 

Attn: 

Proposal #: 

10235 Systems Pkwy Ste B
Sacramento CA 95827

(916) 386-6003  sales@idc-sac.com 

Proposed By: 

05/12/2021 

Proposal  

In Existing Opening:                                                 

Remove existing doors, hardware and dispose of at customer’s discretion

Furnish and install new doors and hardware as per bid 

Includes:

Front and rear openings

(4) 3-0 x 6-8 x 1 3/4" 18 gauge hollow metal doors primer finish

(12) 4 1/2" x 4 1/2" NRP ball bearing hinges 626 finish

(4) Von Duprin 2227EO x LBR SVR panic hardware AL finish

(2) Von Duprin 230L trim AL finish 

(4) surface mounted closers AL finish 

(2) 303AS center seal AL finish 

(4) 36" door sweeps AL finish 

(2) 72" Thresholds AL finish 

reuse existing frame 

all keying, painting and patching by others 

Middle pair 

(2) 3-0 x 6-8 x 1 3/4" 18 gauge hollow metal doors primer finish

(6) 4 1/2" x 4 1/2" NRP ball bearing hinges 626 finish

(2) Von Duprin 2227EO x LBR SVR panic hardware AL finish

(1) Von Duprin 230L trim AL finish 

(2) surface mounted closers AL finish 

(1) 303AS center seal AL finish 

(2) 36" door sweeps AL finish 

(1) 72" Thresholds AL finish 

reuse existing frame 

all keying, painting and patching by others

Page 8 of 32



Proposal Continued... 

Page 2 of 2 

Proposal #: 30534 

Date:  

TOTAL DUE UPON COMPLETION $14,632.14

All non-stock materials will require a 50% NON-REFUNDABLE deposit. Remaining balance due 
upon completion unless otherwise specified. All Credit Card payments are subject to a 3% convenience fe

Price is valid for 10 days, subject to field verification.

Total price includes: Furnish or Furnish and Install, as specified, material and tax.
(1) One-year warranty unless otherwise stated above OR (90) days on repair work

Totals Exclude: Engineering, Drawings, Permits, Fees or Wiring, unless otherwise noted
IDC is a merit shop. This bid is not based upon prevailing wages, unless otherwise specified.

Additional Insured: If Industrial Door is requested to name owner as additional insured on its GL policy, an additonal $300.00 per
endorsement will be charged. If a blanket certificate is accepted, there will be no charge.

Service charges: "The undersigned agrees to pay a service charge at the rate of 1.5% per month on all overdue balances."
Assignment: Should it become necessary to assign overdue balances to a collection agency or attorney for action, all
subsequent collection charges and legal fees shall be paid by the undersigned.

Authorized by: _________________________________________ ____________________________________ Date: _______________
Printed First & Last Name                                                  Signature

05/12/2021 

Page 9 of 32



QTY

3

18

3

3

3

3

6

6

3

6

2

 $                26.10 

MISCELANEOUS SCREWS FOR ADJUSTING TWO EXISTING OPEINGS

 $          1,070.10 

 $               58.00 

4954  7-3 SPRAYED ALUMINUM REMOVABLE MULLION

 $                     -   

 $              392.95 

99L 3' 626 RIM PANIC  $            1,476.10  $          4,428.30 

 $             469.80 

99EO 3' 626 RIM PANIC

545A 72" THRESHOLD

 $                26.10 8197AA 36" SWEEP

8916DS 689 CLOSER  $               195.75  $            1,174.50 

 $              156.60 

EXISTING TO REMAIN  $                     -   

Date:

SALES

PROJECT NAME

PROPOSAL

AP21-051121

DESCRIPTION

TERMS

05/11/21

LILLARD HALL

530-771-7910

DAVIS, CA 95616

FRAMES

Proposal #:

    4440 Yankee Hill Rd., Rocklin, CA 95677

24901 COUNTY RD 95
WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT

    discoverydoor.com    Contractor's License #670667

CONTRACTOR

DISCOVERY DOOR

BB1191NRP 4.5 X 4.5 630 HINGE 

    Phone: 916.315.1834 / Fax: 916.625.9433

PHONE / FAX

DOORS

Based on drawings dated:

CONTACT

BRENDA GONZALEZ ANDY PAUL

INSTALLATION DELIVERY

 $            3,101.55 

Wipe down and final cleaning by others.

 $                94.25 

 $             20,993 FURNISH and INSTALL, DELIVERY and TAX INCLUDED:

PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM BID DATE

CLARIFICATIONS & EXCLUSIONS

Card readers, low voltage power and wiring provided and installed by others.

Final keying by others.

 $                     -   

All install to be done Non Prevailing wage, standard working hours, non-union.

 $                     -   

RE-USE RIM CYLINDER

 $               29.00 

 $                     -   

 $              282.75 

 $           3,210.30 

 $                26.10  $              156.60 

DISCOVERY DOOR

Grouting and or insulating frames excluded.

HARDWARE

PAIR 3068 1-3/4" 18GA A60 FLUSH HM DOOR PREPPED 3 4.5" BUTTS, 99L, TOP 
CAP ACTIVE LEAF 3 4.5" BUTTS, 99EO, TOP CAP INACTIVE LEAF

 $           1,033.85 

 $                     -   

 $            1,178.85 

188S-BK 17' SEAL

page 1 / 1
Page 10 of 32



1

YCPARMIA
April 29, 2021

• Public entity risk pool reducing member 
agencies’ employment practices exposures:

 Proactive claims & litigation management
 Training & education

• 200+ public agencies
• CAJPA Accreditation with Excellence

1

2

Page 11 of 32



2

ERMA
Pooled Self-Insurance

$1,000,000

Optional Excess
(RSUI)

$2M X $1M

$500K

$250K
$100K

$75K $50K
$25K

MEMBER SIRs

Recommended SIRs Payroll 
Range

$25K <$10M

$50K <$25M

$75K <$30M

$100K, $250K, 
$350K or $500K

<$50M
$350K

3

4

Page 12 of 32



3

• Share cost of risk
• Determine scope of coverage
• Develop programs
• Target performance standards
• Proactive litigation management

• Litigation Management
• Investigations
• Defense of the Claim

5

6

Page 13 of 32



4

• Claim: oral or written notice to the Covered 
Party (member) that an Employee alleges a 
Wrongful Employment Practice.

• Reporting: Late reported claims are 
strongly disfavored. Relief from denial of 
coverage for a claim reported more than 
30 days late shall not be granted, absent 
extraordinary circumstances as 
determined by the Board. 

• Jackson Lewis P.C.
• Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
• Bertrand Fox, Elliott, Osman & Wenzel
• Best, Best & Krieger LLP
• Carpenter, Rothans & Dumont
• Casey Law Group
• Lozano Smith
• Porter Scott
• Richards, Watson & Gershon
• Skane Wilcox LLP

7

8

Page 14 of 32



5

 Conservatively funded – 80% confidence level
 Rates based upon JPA and individual member 

experience
 Capped individual member experience modifier
 Flexibility of SIRs
 Dividend plans and incentives - $23.8M over the 

last eight program years

0

0

-1

-6
-4 -5

-4

-2

1
2

10

17

20
19

16
15 14

13 12
10

12

($8)

($4)

$0

$4

$8

$12

$16

$20

$24

$28

$32

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

M
ill
io
ns

Balances at June 30th 

*2021 as of Dec. 31, 2020

9

10

Page 15 of 32



6

• Live & Online Training
• Employee Protection Line

• 24/7 access - telephone or online
• Attorney Hotline
• Training & Risk Management Program

11

12

Page 16 of 32



Sample Resolution 

Authorizing Participation in ERMA 

WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 

    

RESOLUTION OF THE WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN 

THE EMPLOYMENT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

WHEREAS, the WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT wishes to obtain 
Employment Practices Liability coverage for the period MAY 18, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the Employment Risk Management Authority (ERMA) is a self-insured 
joint powers authority created for the sole purpose of Employment Practices 
Liability Coverage. ERMA is comprised of various public entities who risk share up to 
$1 million against potentially unlawful employment practices and discrimination 
claims; and  

WHEREAS, ERMA formed primarily due to the fact that government entities have 
not historically been able to secure Employment Practices Liability (EPL) coverage 
at a competitive cost through the commercial insurance marketplace; and 

WHEREAS, ERMA has met all of the high professional standards established by the 
California Association of Joint Powers Authorities (CAJPA) in the areas of 
governance, finance, claims control, safety and loss control and ERMA is fully 
accredited by CAJPA. CAJPA’s accreditation process requires reviews by 
independent consultants in the areas of accounting, claims adjusting, and actuarial 
analysis; and  

WHEREAS, ERMA provides services to both Joint Powers Insurance Authorities and 
individual public entities; and 

WHEREAS, the WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT has determined that 
it is in the best interest to become a member of ERMA for the purpose of obtaining 
Employment Practices Liability coverage; and  

WHEREAS, ERMA requires the WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT to 
pass a resolution expressing the desire and commitment of the WEST PLAINFIELD 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT’s participation in ERMA, which requires a three year 

Page 17 of 32



minimum participation period. WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT also 
understands our entity will be bound by the provisions in the ERMA Joint Powers 
Agreement just as though it were fully set forth and incorporated herein whether 
our entity had signed it individually or through an underlying Joint Powers 
Insurance Authority.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT: 

THAT, the WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT approves participation in 
ERMA MAY 18, 2021; and 

THAT, the (Executive Director/or City Manager) on behalf of the WEST PLAINFIELD 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT is hereby authorized to take any and all actions 
necessary to implement the foregoing resolution. 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a full, true and 
correct copy of a resolution passed by WEST PLAINFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT on 

MAY 18, 2021. 
 
 

__________________________ 
Secretary/Executive Director 

 
 
 
 
ADOPTED: MAY 18, 2021      RESOLUTION NO. 21-01 
 

 

Page 18 of 32



Revised 1.7.21 

 

Employment Risk Management Authority 
(ERMA) 

Intent to Participate 
 
 

 
Entity or JPA Name:             

 
Contact Person:                     

 
Mailing Address:                  

                         

                         
 

 

Telephone: (   )    FAX: (      )    E-mail:    

  
Please check the appropriate box(s): 

 

   Having received an indication for membership participation in the ERMA program, we agree 

to participate effective _____________, 2021, at the following retention level. 
 

              $25K   $50K   $75K   $100K   $250K   $500K 

 

   We are presently unable to commit to program participation but would appreciate receiving

  additional information concerning ERMA.  Please provide us with: ____________________  

 __________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
Signature of representative authorized to bind the entity or JPA:        

 
Please return this form to: 
 

 

 
Sedgwick 

1750 Creekside Oaks Drive, #200, Sacramento, CA  95833 
Attention: Jennifer Jobe, Executive Director 

Jennifer.jobe@sedgwick.com 
FAX: (916) 244-1199 

 

X

July 1
x

Page 19 of 32



West Plainfield Fire Protection District  

Battalion Chief Report 
05/2021 
Eric L. Wilson, Battalion Chief  

 

18 May 2021 / 1900 hr  / Zoom meeting  

Calls for Service (4/15-5/15 2021) 

● Tot a l  Re s pons e s  -  19 c a l l s  f or  s e r vi c e  

● Si gni f i c a nt  I nc i de nt s  

○ Skydi ve r  wi t h  Mode r a t e  I nj ur i e s  @ Skyda nc e  

○ Ha y St or a ge  Fi r e  @ Gombos  

○ Ve ge t a t i on Fi r e  -  Count y Rd.  29 

Weed Abatement  

● Al l  Pa r c e l s  i n  Di s t r i c t  ha ve  be e n i ns pe c t e d by Vol unt e e r  St a f f  

( 346 a ddr e s s e s / pa r c e l s )  

● Tot a l  ma n hour s  t o  c ompl e t e  i ns pe c t i ons  ( 16. 5  hr s )  

○ Le e ,  Ma gge nt i ,  Wi l e r  

● 21 of  pa r c e l s  whi c h wi l l  r e qui r e  a ba t e me nt  not i f i c a t i on 

Sacred Oaks  

● I ni t i a l  c ons t r uc t i on c ont i nue s ,  s t i l l  e s t i ma t e d 3- 6 mont hs  unt i l  

ope r a t i ona l .  

● Bi l l i ng ha s  be e n c ompl e t e d f or  mont hl y moni t or i ng s e r vi c e  t o  da t e .  

● Qua r t e r l y  i ns pe c t i on wa s  c ompl e t e d a nd bi l l e d i n  Apr i l .  

Airport  

● Not hi ng t o  r e por t  a t  t h i s  t i me  

Page 20 of 32



 

 

Personnel  

● Lt .  Tony Mur i l l o  s t a r t e d a s  a  f ul l  t i me  of f i c e r  r e pl a c i ng Ca pt .  

Boot h a f t e r  h i s  r e s i gna t i on a nd r e de s i gna t i on a s  a  Re l i e f  

Fi r e f i ght e r .  

● Ca pt .  Br a vo wi l l  be  t a ki ng i nt e r mi t t e nt  t i me  of f  f or  FMLA i n t he  

c omi ng mont hs .  

COVID- 19 

● St a t i s t i c s  f or  Yol o Count y a s  of  5/ 13/ 21 

○ Yol o Count y i n  Or a nge  Ti e r  

○ 14 ne w c a s e s  f or  t ha t  da y i s  c ons i s t e nt  wi t h  a ve r a ge s  ove r  

l a s t  mont h ( numbe r s  ha ve  f l uc t ua t e  be t we e n 4- 26)  

○ Bot h c ount y hos pi t a l s  ha ve  2  a dmi t t e d pa t i e nt s ,  howe ve r  none  

of  t he  4  a r e  i n  t he  I CU.  

○ Yol o Count y i s  f ol l owi ng s t a t e  gui de l i ne s  a nd not  CDC unt i l  

d i r e c t e d ot he r wi s e ,  me a ni ng ma s k ma nda t e s  r e ma i n i n  pl a c e  

( a s  of  05/ 15/ 21)  

Upcoming Issues 
● None at this time  

 

 

 

Page 21 of 32



Davis, CA
This report was generated on 5/15/2021 3:12:13 PM

West Plainfield Fire Department (CA)

Responding Personnel with Apparatus Times per Apparatus per Incident

Apparatus Personnel # Pers. Alarm Dispatch Enroute On Scene Cancelled Cleared In Service Disp. to 
Clear/Cancel

Disp. To In 
Service

2021 - 077 (321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury) - 24390  Aviation AVE

B230 Maggenti, Peter A; Rita , Cherie 2 04/17/2021 
09:14

04/17/2021 
09:18

04/17/2021 
09:18

04/17/2021 
09:24

04/17/2021 
09:51

04/17/2021 
10:08 0:33 0:50

B330 Stiles , David; Stiles, Tom 2 04/17/2021 
09:14

04/17/2021 
09:17

04/17/2021 
09:17

04/17/2021 
09:21

04/17/2021 
09:51

04/17/2021 
10:08 0:34 0:51

E30 Booth, Michael; Scott, Joel 2 04/17/2021 
09:14

04/17/2021 
09:14

04/17/2021 
09:17

04/17/2021 
09:17

04/17/2021 
09:51

04/17/2021 
10:08 0:37 0:54

Other Beoshanz, Garret; Sheehan, Steven; Wiler, 
Steve 3

Total Incident 
Time 0:54

2021 - 078 (321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury) - 24321  County Road 96 RD

B230 Maggenti, Peter A; Rita , Cherie 2 04/17/2021 
19:16

04/17/2021 
19:20

04/17/2021 
19:20

04/17/2021 
19:22

04/17/2021 
19:54

04/17/2021 
19:54 0:34 0:34

B330 Stiles , David; Stiles, Tom 2 04/17/2021 
19:16

04/17/2021 
19:20

04/17/2021 
19:20

04/17/2021 
19:22

04/17/2021 
19:54

04/17/2021 
20:08 0:34 0:48

E30 Booth, Michael 1 04/17/2021 
19:16

04/17/2021 
19:17

04/17/2021 
19:17

04/17/2021 
19:23

04/17/2021 
19:53

04/17/2021 
20:08 0:36 0:51

Other DeBonis, Nick M 1
Total Incident 

Time 0:51

2021 - 79 (142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire) - Cr 88

Other Beoshanz, Garret; Stiles , David; Stiles, Tom 3

W30 Fish, Patrick 1 04/20/2021 
11:36

04/20/2021 
11:50

04/20/2021 
11:52

04/20/2021 
12:08

04/20/2021 
12:40

04/20/2021 
12:44 0:50 0:54

Total Incident 
Time 0:54

2021 - 080 (311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew) - County Road 95A

B230 Stiles , David 1 04/23/2021 
11:16

04/23/2021 
11:20

04/23/2021 
11:20

04/23/2021 
11:21

04/23/2021 
11:25

04/23/2021 
11:25 0:05 0:05

E30 LaTour, Larry J 1 04/23/2021 
11:16

04/23/2021 
11:17

04/23/2021 
11:17

04/23/2021 
11:23

04/23/2021 
11:25

04/23/2021 
11:27 0:08 0:10

Other Beoshanz, Garret; Fish, Patrick; Wiler, 
Steve 3

Total Incident 
Time 0:10

2021 - 081 (311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew) - 22440  County Road 95

E30 LaTour, Larry J 1 04/24/2021 
19:07

04/24/2021 
19:09

04/24/2021 
19:09

04/24/2021 
19:14

04/24/2021 
19:20

04/24/2021 
19:26 0:11 0:17

Other Beoshanz, Garret; Fish, Patrick 2
Total Incident 

Time 0:17

Start Date: 04/15/2021 | End Date: 05/15/2021

Doc Id: 1519
emergencyreporting.com

Total Incident Time is defined as the period of time between the EARLIEST Dispatch Time and the LATEST In Service time.  Only Reviewed incidents are 
included.

Page # 1 of 4Page 22 of 32



2021 - 082 (161 - Outside storage fire) - 31505  County Road 26

Other Maggenti, Peter A; Stiles , David 2

W230 Beoshanz, Marc; Fish, Patrick 2 04/25/2021 
18:54

04/25/2021 
19:08

04/25/2021 
19:08

04/25/2021 
19:19

04/25/2021 
21:17

04/25/2021 
21:37 2:09 2:29

W30 Bravo, Scott 1 04/25/2021 
18:54

04/25/2021 
19:01

04/25/2021 
19:01

04/25/2021 
19:12

04/25/2021 
21:17

04/25/2021 
21:37 2:16 2:36

Total Incident 
Time 2:36

2021 - 083 (321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury) - County Road 98

B330 Stiles , David; Stiles, Tom 2 04/26/2021 
13:54

04/26/2021 
13:57

04/26/2021 
13:57

04/26/2021 
13:58

04/26/2021 
14:05 0:01 0:08

E30 Bravo, Scott 1 04/26/2021 
13:54

04/26/2021 
13:55

04/26/2021 
13:55

04/26/2021 
13:58

04/26/2021 
13:59

04/26/2021 
14:12 0:04 0:17

Other Beoshanz, Garret; Fish, Patrick; Wilson, 
Eric  L 3

Total Incident 
Time 0:17

2021 - 084 (611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route) - County Road 31

B230 Maggenti, Peter A; Rita , Cherie 2 05/01/2021 
11:33

05/01/2021 
11:36

05/01/2021 
11:36

05/01/2021 
11:43

05/01/2021 
11:43 0:07 0:07

B330 Stiles , David 1 05/01/2021 
11:33

05/01/2021 
11:36

05/01/2021 
11:36

05/01/2021 
11:43

05/01/2021 
11:43 0:07 0:07

E30 Booth, Michael 1 05/01/2021 
11:33

05/01/2021 
11:35

05/01/2021 
11:35

05/01/2021 
11:43

05/01/2021 
11:43 0:08 0:08

Other Fish, Patrick; Wiler, Steve 2
Total Incident 

Time 0:08

2021 - 085 (142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire) - Pleasant View Rd

Other
Beoshanz, Marc; Beoshanz, Garret; Dudek, 
Jackson; Rita , Cherie; Stiles , David; Wiler, 

Steve
6

W30 Booth, Michael; Maggenti, Peter A 2 05/01/2021 
18:03

05/01/2021 
18:06

05/01/2021 
18:08

05/01/2021 
18:22

05/01/2021 
19:16

05/01/2021 
19:46 1:10 1:40

Total Incident 
Time 1:40

2021 - 086 (463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup) - County Road 29A

B330 Stiles , David 1 05/07/2021 
07:48

05/07/2021 
07:51

05/07/2021 
07:51

05/07/2021 
07:56

05/07/2021 
07:56 0:05 0:05

E30 Stiles, Tom 1 05/07/2021 
07:48

05/07/2021 
07:50

05/07/2021 
07:50

05/07/2021 
07:58

05/07/2021 
08:08

05/07/2021 
08:08 0:18 0:18

Total Incident 
Time 0:18

2021 - 087 (143 - Grass fire) - County Road 29

B330 Stiles , David 1 05/07/2021 
07:57

05/07/2021 
07:57

05/07/2021 
07:57

05/07/2021 
08:01

05/07/2021 
12:53

05/07/2021 
13:15 4:56 5:18

E30 Stiles, Tom 1 05/07/2021 
07:57

05/07/2021 
08:08

05/07/2021 
08:08

05/07/2021 
08:15

05/07/2021 
12:53

05/07/2021 
13:15 4:45 5:07

Other Fulton, Andrew; Warland, Anna Bay 2

W30 Fish, Patrick 1 05/07/2021 
07:57

05/07/2021 
08:13

05/07/2021 
08:13

05/07/2021 
08:18

05/07/2021 
12:49

05/07/2021 
13:15 4:36 5:02

Total Incident 
Time 5:18

Doc Id: 1519
emergencyreporting.com

Total Incident Time is defined as the period of time between the EARLIEST Dispatch Time and the LATEST In Service time.  Only Reviewed incidents are 
included.

Page # 2 of 4Page 23 of 32



2021 - 088 (322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries) - County Road 95

B330 Stiles , David 1 05/07/2021 
14:20

05/07/2021 
14:20

05/07/2021 
14:20

05/07/2021 
14:20

05/07/2021 
14:30

05/07/2021 
14:36 0:10 0:16

Total Incident 
Time 0:16

2021 - 089 (143 - Grass fire) - County Road 29

B30 Stiles, Tom 1 05/07/2021 
14:36

05/07/2021 
14:38

05/07/2021 
14:38

05/07/2021 
15:07

05/07/2021 
17:56

05/07/2021 
18:15 3:18 3:37

B330 Stiles , David 1 05/07/2021 
14:36

05/07/2021 
14:38

05/07/2021 
14:38

05/07/2021 
14:39

05/07/2021 
17:56

05/07/2021 
18:15 3:18 3:37

Other Wiler, Steve 1
Total Incident 

Time 3:37

2021 - 090 (111 - Building fire) - 37188  County Road 28

B230 Rita , Cherie 1 05/08/2021 
01:02

05/08/2021 
01:07

05/08/2021 
01:07

05/08/2021 
01:28

05/08/2021 
09:35

05/08/2021 
09:40 8:28 8:33

B30 DeBonis, Nick M 1 05/08/2021 
01:02

05/08/2021 
01:32

05/08/2021 
01:32

05/08/2021 
01:32

05/08/2021 
09:50

05/08/2021 
09:59 8:18 8:27

B330 Stiles , David 1 05/08/2021 
01:02

05/08/2021 
01:08

05/08/2021 
01:08

05/08/2021 
01:15

05/08/2021 
09:35

05/08/2021 
09:40 8:27 8:32

E30 LaTour, Larry J 1 05/08/2021 
01:02

05/08/2021 
01:04

05/08/2021 
01:04

05/08/2021 
01:17

05/08/2021 
09:50

05/08/2021 
09:59 8:46 8:55

Other Warland, Anna Bay; Wiler, Steve 2

W230 Fish, Patrick 1 05/08/2021 
01:02

05/08/2021 
01:10

05/08/2021 
01:10

05/08/2021 
01:26

05/08/2021 
09:35

05/08/2021 
09:39 8:25 8:29

W30 Stiles, Tom 1 05/08/2021 
01:02

05/08/2021 
04:14

05/08/2021 
04:14

05/08/2021 
04:23

05/08/2021 
09:50

05/08/2021 
09:57 5:36 5:43

Total Incident 
Time 8:55

2021 - 091 (320 - Emergency medical service, other) - 17179  County Road 96

B330 Stiles , David 1 05/09/2021 
14:34

05/09/2021 
14:49

05/09/2021 
16:16

05/09/2021 
16:16 1:27 1:27

E30 Murillo, Anthony T. 1 05/09/2021 
14:34

05/09/2021 
14:45

05/09/2021 
14:45

05/09/2021 
14:55

05/09/2021 
15:45

05/09/2021 
15:45 1:00 1:00

Total Incident 
Time 1:31

2021 - 092 (311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew) - 25246  County Road 95

B230 Maggenti, Peter A; Rita , Cherie 2 05/09/2021 
16:49

05/09/2021 
16:52

05/09/2021 
16:52

05/09/2021 
16:58

05/09/2021 
16:58 0:06 0:06

B30 Murillo, Anthony T. 1 05/09/2021 
16:49

05/09/2021 
16:49

05/09/2021 
16:53

05/09/2021 
17:18

05/09/2021 
17:18 0:29 0:29

B330 Stiles , David; Warland, Anna Bay 2 05/09/2021 
16:49

05/09/2021 
16:52

05/09/2021 
16:52

05/09/2021 
17:18

05/09/2021 
17:18 0:26 0:26

Other Fish, Patrick 1
Total Incident 

Time 0:29

2021 - 093 (611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route) - 101  Court ST

E30 DeBonis, Nick M; Murillo, Anthony T.; Stiles 
, David 3 05/10/2021 

14:16
05/10/2021 

14:28
05/10/2021 

14:28
05/10/2021 

14:30
05/10/2021 

14:30 0:02 0:02

Total Incident 
Time 0:02

Doc Id: 1519
emergencyreporting.com

Total Incident Time is defined as the period of time between the EARLIEST Dispatch Time and the LATEST In Service time.  Only Reviewed incidents are 
included.

Page # 3 of 4Page 24 of 32



2021 - 094 (324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.) - Russell Blvd

B230 Rita , Cherie 1 05/11/2021 
19:12

05/11/2021 
19:16

05/11/2021 
19:16

05/11/2021 
19:19

05/11/2021 
19:40

05/11/2021 
19:44 0:24 0:28

B330 Stiles , David; Stiles, Tom 2 05/11/2021 
19:12

05/11/2021 
19:15

05/11/2021 
19:15

05/11/2021 
19:21

05/11/2021 
19:40

05/11/2021 
19:43 0:25 0:28

E30 LaTour, Larry J 1 05/11/2021 
19:12

05/11/2021 
19:14

05/11/2021 
19:14

05/11/2021 
19:19

05/11/2021 
19:40

05/11/2021 
19:43 0:26 0:29

Other Fish, Patrick; Sheehan, Steven; Warland, 
Anna Bay 3

Total Incident 
Time 0:30

2021 - 095 (170 - Cultivated vegetation, crop fire, other) - 22440  County Road 95

B230 Rita , Cherie 1 05/15/2021 
06:30

05/15/2021 
06:36

05/15/2021 
06:36

05/15/2021 
06:43

05/15/2021 
06:43 0:07 0:07

B330 Stiles , David 1 05/15/2021 
06:30

05/15/2021 
06:34

05/15/2021 
06:34

05/15/2021 
06:40

05/15/2021 
06:47

05/15/2021 
07:00 0:13 0:26

E30 Bravo, Scott 1 05/15/2021 
06:30

05/15/2021 
06:31

05/15/2021 
06:31

05/15/2021 
06:35

05/15/2021 
06:47

05/15/2021 
07:00 0:16 0:29

Other
Beoshanz, Garret; DeBonis, Nick M; Fish, 

Patrick; Murillo, Anthony T.; Sheehan, 
Steven; Wiler, Steve

6

Total Incident 
Time 0:29

Doc Id: 1519
emergencyreporting.com

Total Incident Time is defined as the period of time between the EARLIEST Dispatch Time and the LATEST In Service time.  Only Reviewed incidents are 
included.

Page # 4 of 4Page 25 of 32



West Plainfield Fire Protection District
____________________________________________________________________________________________

24901 Road 95, Davis, California 95616 • (530) 756-0212

5/18/2021

Auditor-Controller

625 Court Street

Woodland, CA  95695

This letter is to inform you that the West Plainfield Fire Protection District’s Board of 

Commissioners has approved for payment the bills listed below:

All Star Fire Equipment $1,639.13

AT & T $48.13

CalPers $400.00

Dignity Health Medical Foundation $381.00

Interstate Oil Company $776.12

LN Curtis & Sons $1,243.74

PG&E $562.78

Pisani's Auto Parts $10.71

Quill LLC $182.47

Recology $367.82

Ron DuPratt Ford $676.19

TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc $126.09

US Bank Corporate Payment Services $51.15

West Coast Frame & Collission Repair $4,647.19

Woodland & Davis Garage Door Inc 215.24

Total: $11,112.52

* Not included in total (previously presented for payment)

Page 26 of 32



Page 1 of 6 
 

West Plainfield Fire Protection District  
24901 County Road 95, Davis, California 95616 (530)756-0212 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – REGULAR MEETING 

April 20, 2021 at 7:00 PM 
 

To be held via Video and Teleconference 
 

Remote Meeting Locations: 25258 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616 
34791 Creeksedge Road, Davis, CA 95616 
37007 Russell Boulevard, Davis, CA 95616 
26213 County Rd 96, Davis, CA 95616 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER 

The Meeting was called to order at 7:07pm by James McMullen and a quorum was established.  
    Commissioners:  James McMullen, Jim Yeager, Richard Guarino,  
       and Charles Hjerpe 
     
 Staff:        Fire Chief Rita, Assistant Chief Stiles, Battalion Chief  
    Wilson, Captain Bravo, Clerk Gonzalez, Jon Lee 

2) PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment. 
 

3) CLOSED SESSION 
a) Discussion / Action – Closed Session – Interview for Company Officer / EMT Position (President 

McMullen) 
The commissioners met in closed session to conduct interviews for 2 candidates for the open Company 
Officer/EMT position.  

b) Discussion / Action – Report from closed session 
The board exited closed session to rejoin the main session after interviewing the candidates. President 
McMullen sated the board has instructed Fire Chief Rita to negotiate employment with one of the 
candidates.  
Commissioner Guarino asked, if the candidate and the Fire chief could not come to an agreement, will the 
position be extended to the other candidate? President McMullen stated, If the Fire Chief and the 
candidate could not come to an agreement, then the offer would be extended to the next candidate.  
 

4) OLD BUSINESS 
a) Update – Weed Abatement (Chief Rita) 

Chief Rita stated that the department has gotten started on this year’s weed abatement project. Chief Rita 
also stated that Battalion Chief Wilson has been began taking over the project with the help of Captain 
Bravo.  
Battalion Chief Wilson began to give the update on weed abatement. Battalion Chief Wilson stated that 
weed abetment postcards have been ordered and sent out to district residents.  

Page 27 of 32



Page 2 of 6 
 

Battalion Chief Wilson stated that he is working closely with Captain Bravo in order to develop and 
restructure the program. Battalion Chief Wilson also suggested a laminated guideline chart be carried in 
each apparatus, so that volunteer firefighters have quick access to the guidelines. Battalion Chief Wilson 
also stated that he and Captain Bravo have been touring the district to identify high risk areas, in order to 
address those areas first.  
President McMullen offered to join Battalion Chief Wilson for a driving drill to show him some of the areas 
of concern.  
 

5) LILLARD HALL 
a) Manager Report (Hall Manager Gonzalez) 

Hall Manger Gonzalez stated that she has been in contact with the county regarding opening the hall back 
up again. Unfortunately, due to the county still being in the Orange Tier, Lillard Hall will remain closed for 
the month of May. Current County Guidelines (Effective April 15, 2021):  
Orange – Moderate – Tier 3: Private events can occur in indoor and outdoor 
venues and must follow the modifications in this guidance, including: 

o Outdoor: 
o Attendance must be limited to a maximum of 100. 
o If attendees show proof of negative test or full vaccination, then a 
maximum of 300 people. 
o Attendance limits include all staff and volunteers working at the event. 

o Indoors 
o Attendance must be limited to a maximum of 150 people. All 
attendees must show proof of negative test or full vaccination. 
 

b) Discussion / Action – Lillard Hall door replacement quote award (Hall Manager Gonzalez) 
Hall Manger Gonzalez presented to the board 3 different quotes from 3 different door companies. The 
board went over the quotes provided by Hall Manger Gonzalez. The board pointed out that the quote from 
Discover Door (See Packet) was only for one set of doors. The Board also pointed out that the quote from 
Industrial Door Company (See Packet) had expired based on the 30-day time frame given by the door 
company. The Board Instructed that Hall Manager reach out to the door companies again and 
correct/update the quotes provided and bring back the quotes to the next board meeting.  
 

c) Discussion / Action – Lillard Hall Tree pruning quote award (Hall Manager Gonzalez) 
Hall Manger Gonzalez reported that she sought 2 different quotes from 2 different tree trimming 
businesses. (see packet) 
   

Motion:  Commissioner Yeager  
  2nd: Commissioner Guarino 
  
Approve the quote provided by Alliance Tree Service for $3250 
President McMullen asked for a roll call 
    

Commissioner Yeager: Aye 
   Commissioner Hjerpe: Aye  
   Commissioner Guarino: Aye  
   Commissioner McMullen: Aye 

Page 28 of 32



Page 3 of 6 
 

   Motion Passed 4-0  
   

6) NEW BUSINESS  
a) Discussion / Action - Sales tax initiative to fund fire districts (AC Stiles) 

AC Stiles reported that the sales tax initiative relates to the ongoing Fire Sustainability Ad hoc Committee. 
AC Stiles stated that one of the options for sustainable funding for the districts is the use of a ½ cent sales 
tax exclusively for rural areas. Yolo County is requesting this to be brought to the board on weather or not 
the board will support the sales tax initiative. 
President McMullen would be interested in receiving a more detailed proposal regarding the sales tax 
initiative.  
By consensus, the board will support a sales tax initiative.  
 

b) Discussion / Action - Direct funds to fund a consultant to assist with the sustainability project (AC Stiles) 
AC Stiles reported that this matter also relates to the ongoing Fire Sustainability Ad hoc Committee. 
Funds to support a lawyer to assist the Chief’s Association with the process of obtaining the Prop 172 
Funds. AC Stiles stated that this matter be brought to the board to see if the district would support hiring a 
consultant to assist in obtaining the 172 funds. 
Chief Rita mentioned that 3 years ago when the process first began; Chief Rita brought this to the board 
and at the time the board agreed to fund the hiring of an attorney, should the need arise.  
  

c) Discussion / Action – Benefit assessment as part of sustainability project (AC Stiles) 
AC Stiles reported that this matter also relates to the ongoing Fire Sustainability Ad hoc Committee. the 
ad hoc committee would like the districts to explore additional means of funding. The benefit assessment 
is a voter approved initiative and put in place to reevaluate district programs to make sure they are funded 
at the appropriate level. AC Stiles stated the committee would like to bring to the board the option of 
putting a benefit assessment program in place in the district to help receive additional funding.  
President McMullen the position of the board is neutral, in regard to the Benefit Assessment Program.  

 
d) Discussion / Action – Sale of surplus vehicles (AC Stiles) 

AC Stiles reported that the district is holding on to 4 surplus pieces of equipment. Including, gas rig, water 
tender, and 2 brush rig chassis. AC Stiles stated the district has had some interest from private parties in 
purchasing the equipment. AC Stiles wanted to know from the bord if it was allowed to negotiate a price 
on the equipment on the private market.  
Chief Rita supports the plan brought on by AC Stiles if the funds from the sale go towards a replacement 
chassis.  
President McMullen requested a legal opinion from County Council.  
In consensus, the board agrees to the plan after approval from County Council  
 

e) Discussion / Action – Out of District Volunteer Applications (Chief Rita) 
Chief Rita reported to the board of one out of district volunteer application. This applicant has a 
commercial driver’s license. However, Chief Rita does not recommend bringing him into the district due to 
not having any type of Fire service background.  
BC Wilson suggested not to move forward until a face-to-face interview be conducted before making a 
decision to accept the applicant. 
By consensus, the board approves BC Wilson to conduct further investigation and bring back to the next 
meeting.   

 
f) Discussion/Action - Changes to Fire Battalion Chief Job Description (Chief Rita, President McMullen) 

Page 29 of 32



Page 4 of 6 
 

Chief Rita stated that she and President McMullen worked on making changes to the Fire Battalion Chief 
Job Description (See Packet).  
   

Motion: Commissioner Guarino 
  2nd: Commissioner Yeager 
 
 Approve the changes made by Chief Rita and President McMullen  
 President McMullen asked for a Roll Call 
 
   Commissioner Yeager: Aye 
   Commissioner Hjerpe: Aye  
   Commissioner Guarino: Aye  
   Commissioner McMullen: Aye 
   Motion Passed 4-0  

 
g) Discussion/Action – Standing Committees – Reports (President McMullen) 

Standing Committees 
i) Benefits and Budget Committee – Guarino, Hjerpe 

No Meeting, No Report  
 

ii) Personnel Committee – Yeager, Guarino 
 No Meeting, No Report 
 

iii) District Funding and Development Committee - Yeager, Hjerpe 
No Meeting, No Report 
 

iv) IHS Committee - McMullen, Guarino 
BC Wilson reported that him and Captain Bravo have an appointment within the coming week to 
conduct a fire inspection of the facility and will have more to report at the upcoming meeting.  
 

v) Lillard Hall Committee – Yeager, Guarino 
No Meeting, No Report 
 

h) Discussion/Action – Liaison Reports (President McMullen)  
i) Fire Prevention/Investigation – McMullen  

President McMullen reported that he will be working closely with BC Wilson on weed abatement and 
help identify fire hazards. 
  

ii) Training – Yeager 
 No Meeting, No Report 
 

iii)  Large Equipment/Facilities – McMullen  
No Meeting, No Report 
 

Page 30 of 32



Page 5 of 6 
 

7)   FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT  
Chief Rita reported that LAFCO report will be in July. Chief Rita reported that she is also prepping for the ISO as 
well.  
 

8) BATTALION CHIEF’S REPORT  
BC Wilson reported that for the last month the district has had 23 calls for service. BC Wilson also mentioned he 
has been noting different parcels in the area working on their weed abatement. BC Wilson reported of the 
department giving mutual aid to other departments 3 times as well as receive mutual aid 3 times. BC Wilson also 
reported the average response time for the department is 4 minutes and 06 seconds. BC Wilson has also been in 
contact with the Yolo County Airport regarding a training drill.  
 

9) CLERKS REPORT 
a) Discussion/Action – West Plainfield Fire Protection District Bill Review 

Clerk Gonzalez went over the bill summary with the board (See Packet) 
  Motion:  Commissioner Guarino 
  2nd: Commissioner Yeager  
 
 Approve bills as presented  
 President McMullen asked for a Roll Call 
 
   Commissioner Yeager: Aye 
   Commissioner Hjerpe: Abstain 
   Commissioner Guarino: Aye  
   Commissioner McMullen: Aye 
   Motion Passed 3-0  
   

b) Approval of Prior Board Meeting Minutes (Clerk Gonzalez) 
i) Regular Meeting of March 16, 2021 

Motion:  Commissioner Guarino 
  2nd: Commissioner Yeager  
 
 Approve minutes as presented  
 President McMullen asked for a Roll Call 
 
   Commissioner Yeager: Aye 
   Commissioner Hjerpe: Aye 
   Commissioner Guarino: Aye  
   Commissioner McMullen: Aye 
   Motion Passed 4-0 
 

ii) Special Meeting of March 20, 2021 

Page 31 of 32



Page 6 of 6 
 

Motion:  Commissioner Guarino 
  2nd: Commissioner Yeager  
 
 Approve minutes as presented  
 President McMullen asked for a Roll Call 
 
   Commissioner Yeager: Aye 
   Commissioner Hjerpe: Aye 
   Commissioner Guarino: Aye  
   Commissioner McMullen: Aye 
   Motion Passed 4-0 
 

10) CALENDAR  
Next regular Board meeting on May 18, 2021, unless another date is agreed upon. 
   Motion:  Commissioner Guarino 
   2nd: Commissioner Yeager  
 
  To adjourn meeting.  
  President McMullen asked for a Roll Call 
 
    Commissioner Yeager: Aye 
    Commissioner Hjerpe: Aye 
    Commissioner Guarino: Aye  
    Commissioner McMullen: Aye 
    Motion Passed 4-0 
 

   
President  Clerk  

 

Page 32 of 32


	Agenda - Board - 5-18-21
	evergreen quote
	Estimate
	CENTR MULLION
	hOLLOW METAL DOORS WITH CENTER MULLION AND RIM PANICS
	CV Lillard Hall WO30534
	LILLARD HALL
	pp ycparmia
	SAMPLE Resolution to Participate in ERMA
	ERMA Intent To Participate Form_2021_YCPARMIA
	May 21 BC Commisioners Report
	Upcoming Issues

	BC Report May 2021-Responding Personnel with Apparatus Times per Apparatus per Incident
	Bill Summary
	Minutes - Board - 4-20-21 DRAFT
	24901 County Road 95, Davis, California 95616 (530)756-0212
	April 20, 2021 at 7:00 PM

	ADP2FC.tmp
	24901 County Road 95, Davis, California 95616 (530)756-0212
	April 20, 2021 at 7:00 PM




